# PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – September 7, 2010

#### Call to Order of the September 7, 2010, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM at the Central Cambria High School. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Kenneth Bussard, Ralph Cecere Jr., David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Charles Glasser, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, Gary Jubas, Thomas Kakabar, Norman Krumenacker, William Marshall, James Price, Dean Rossi, and Curtis Whitesel. Those not present were Alberta Ake and Kenneth Salem.

## **Approval of Minutes**

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and William Marshall, the minutes of the August 3, 2010 meeting were approved.

## **Financial Reports**

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Michael Hudak, the Committee unanimously approved the August 2010 Financial Report.

## **Sportsmanship**

Good sportsmanship is something that is taught, modeled and reinforced.

Michael Hudak and Kath Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

Vsoc	Bishop Carroll	Player	Using abusive language
VFB	Ferndale	Player	Taunting, berating official
VFB	Altoona	Player	fighting
JVFB	Altoona	Player	fighting
JVFB	Altoona	Player	fighting
JVFB	Hollidaysburg	Player	fighting
JVFB	Hollidaysburg	Player	fighting

#### **Eligibility Hearings**

On a motion by William Marshall and Dean Rossi, eligibility was granted to Brendan Golby, transferring from Johnstown to Bishop McCort. Brendan is eligible to participate in soccer and baseball at Bishop McCort. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by James Price and Donald Hosterman, eligibility was granted to Jacob Robertson, transferring from Ferndale to Bishop McCort. Jacob is eligible to participate in football and basketball at Bishop McCort. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and Thomas Kakabar, eligibility was granted to Finnian Saylor, transferring from Belleville Mennonite to Lewistown. Finnian is eligible to participate in sports at Lewistown. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and Kathy Getz, eligibility was granted to Alyssah Aldinger, transferring from Indian Valley to Belleville Mennonite. Alyssah is eligible to participate in field hockey at Belleville Mennonite. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Charles Glasser, eligibility was granted to Si Eun Park, transferring from Korea to Belleville Mennonite. Si Eun is eligible to participate in all sports at Belleville Mennonite. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by William Marshall and David Crumrine, eligibility was granted to Angela Andolina, transferring from Bishop McCort to Conemaugh Valley. Angela is eligible to participate in volleyball at Conemaugh Valley. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Kim Hubler and Norman Krumenacker, eligibility was granted to Aaron Frazier, transferring from Bishop McCort to Conemaugh Valley. Aaron is eligible to participate in all sports at Conemaugh. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and William Marshall, eligibility was granted to Derek Danzi, transferring from Bishop McCort to Westmont Hilltop. Derek is eligible to participate in all sports at Conemaugh. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by James Price and Kathy Getz, eligibility was granted to Judith Harrigan, transferring from Bishop McCort to Westmont Hilltop. Judith is eligible to participate in all sports at Westmont Hilltop. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Dean Rossi and David Crumrine, eligibility was granted to Tyler Dipofi, transferring from Laurel Valley to United. Tyler is eligible to participate in football and basketball at United. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Gary Jubas and James Price, eligibility was granted to Megan Morrow, transferring from Laurel Valley to United. Megan is eligible to participate in all sports at United. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Gary Jubas, eligibility was granted to Ashley Hill, transferring from Laurel Valley to United. Ashley is eligible to participate in all sports at United. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Gary Jubas, eligibility was granted to Tyler Taylor, transferring from Bishop McCort to Johnstown. Tyler is eligible to participate in football and basketball at United. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Norman Krumenacker and Curtis Whitesel, eligibility was granted to Daniel Maslo, transferring from Bishop McCort to Johnstown. Daniel is eligible to participate in all sports at Johnstown. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Kim Hubler and Kathy Getz, eligibility was granted to Christina D'Angelo, transferring from Notre Dame, CA to Bishop Carroll. Christina is eligible to participate in all sports at Bishop Carroll. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by William Marshall and Norman Krumenacker, eligibility was granted to Alexandre Raine, transferring from Bishop McCort to Ligonier Valley. Alexandre is eligible to participate in football at Ligonier Valley. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by David Crumrine and Curtis Whitesel, eligibility was granted to Brittni Stine, transferring from Claysburg to Bishop Guilfoyle. Brittni is eligible to participate in all sports at Bishop Guilfoyle. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Norman Krumenacker and Kenneth Bussard, eligibility was granted to Tessa Ross, transferring from Tyrone to Bald Eagle. Tessa is eligible to participate in volleyball at Bald Eagle. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by William Marshall and Curtis Whitesel, eligibility was granted to David Hale, transferring from Forest Hills to Johnstown. David is eligible to participate in all sports at Johnstown. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by James Price and Donald Hosterman, eligibility was granted to Ty Harrison, transferring from Bishop Carroll to Penn Cambria. Ty is eligible to participate in all sports at Penn Cambria. The vote was 14-0-1, William Marshall abstained.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Kathy Getz, eligibility was granted to Marlee Zubek, transferring from Shade to Forest Hills. Marlee is eligible to participate in soccer, track and field and basketball at Forest Hills. The vote was 12-0-2; Raymond Wotkowski and Ralph Cecere abstained.

On a motion by William Marshall and Ralph Cecere, eligibility was granted to Derek Pavlosky, transferring from Central Cambria to Penns Manor. Tyler is eligible to participate in football and basketball at United. The vote was 12-0-2; Thomas Kakabar and Kenneth Bussard abstained.

On a motion by Donald Hosterman and James Price, eligibility was granted to Jameka McDonald, based on Article 8, Period of Participation. Jameka is eligible to participate in football, track and field and basketball at Mt Union. The vote was 13-0-1; Curtis Whitesel abstained.

On a motion by Norman Krumenacker and Curtis Whitesel to approve the eligibility of Connor Dumm contingent upon Chairman Wotkowski receiving the required paper work from Bishop Carroll. The vote was 12-0-1; Kenneth Bussard abstained.

On a motion by Michael Hudak and Donald Hosterman eligibility was not granted to Ian Tarachko, transferring from Portage to Bishop Carroll. Ineligibility was based on Article VI, Section 4. B, C, and D. The vote was 8-4-1; Ralph Cecere abstained from voting.

On a motion by Charles Glasser and David Crumrine, eligibility was granted to Gary Williams, transferring from Harmony to Purchase Line. Gary is eligible to participate in football and baseball at Purchase Line. The vote was 11-0-1; James Price abstained.

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and Curtis Whitesel, eligibility was granted to Joseph Reed, transferring from Laurel Valley to United. Joseph is eligible to participate in football and track and field at United. The vote was 12-0.

### **Information**

James Prices responded to Chairman Wotkowski with an out of season issue involving the Purchase Line junior high football team. On a motion by Gary Jubas and Curtis Whitesel, the District 6 Committee accepted the actions taken by Purchase Line.

#### **Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings**

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Gary Jubas, the following students have a J1 VISA and are approved to participate in sports: Please provide Chairman Wotkowski with the PIAA form, J1Visa and the CIPPE form when asking for eligibility.

Penn Cambria	Katherine Alsaker	Denmark
United	Luis Jose Marcano Deza	Venezuela
Conemaugh Valley	Bianca Ungersboeck	Austria
Conemaugh Valley	Francesca Meliffi	Italy
Tyrone	Javier Balvanera Rojas	Mexico
Westmont Hilltop	Lars Marcus Kallur	Sweden
Westmont Hilltop	Giovane Dos Santos Alves Da Silva	Brazil

Ligonier Kelly Kleijweg Netherlands Richland Katerina Pojerova Czech Republic State College Sweden Elin MS Sars Juniata Valley Marvin Amenas Sommer Germany Juniata Valley Alena Maria Stolz Germany Juniata Valley Helena Azevedo Tavares Brazil State College Argentina Rodrigo Cabral State College Teemu Jaakko Joonatan Heikkinen Finland Lewistown Rick Urbanski Germany Marion Center Aisuluu Alymbekova Kyrgyzstan Huntingdon Laura Belda Paya Spain Central Herdis Helga Helgadottir Iceland Central Ruth Pankert Belgium Central Sebastain Muller Germany Bishop Guilfoyle Spain Veronica Isla

## **The Next Meeting**

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on **Tuesday, October 5, 2010, at the Central Cambria High School at 3:30 PM.** 

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer